## **BOLINAS COMMUNITY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT**

BCPUD BOX 390 270 ELM ROAD BOLINA CALIFORNIA 94924 415 868 1224

**COMMITTEE MINUTES** 



Meeting of the Resident Permit Parking Plan Committee of the Board of

Directors

05.10.22 4 p.m. Location: Via Zoom

Committee Members: Bruce Bowser (Chair), Sherry Hirsch (Secretary), Chuck McParland, Al Minvielle, Judith Shaw

## AGENDA

1. Call to Order. At 4:10 pm using zoom

2. Roll. All members present, however member Shaw left early.

3. Evaluation of survey outcomes:

Residents living in the 28 properties on the **odd** numbered (east side) of Brighton were polled and one, **even**, numbered property was also included. The county designated one side of the street (east) for the 2 a.m.- 5 a.m. overnight parking restrictions exempting those residents by permit. The survey was designed to gain the input from households <u>directly affected by this proposal</u> - those who would need a permit to park on the side of the street in which their home is located.

From April 24, through May 2, four members of the BCPUD Permit Parking Plan Committee, all downtown residents, followed up with as many of the residents of the street that could be reached, either in person, by email or phone. Some form of contact was made with all 28 properties.

The goal was to obtain 75% participation. Twenty - one (21) properties completed a survey reaching the goal of 75% of recorded responses. One resident at a property engaged in conversation sharing their opinion (opposed) but did not submit a survey response.

Results were that 90% support the idea. Of the 21 recorded responses, 19 supported the restriction. One of the *No* responses stated that even though they don't support the restriction they would support this effort. The other *No* responder did not support primarily because of the lack of a visitor permit.

Committee members felt it was important now for the BCPUD board to send a letter supporting the work of the committee to Supervisor Rodoni asking him to move forward with this plan. Member Bowser will report the outcomes and ask for this support at the 5/18 board meeting. A summary of survey responses is attached to the minutes.

4. Follow up with county regarding parking ordinances. The county has scheduled a meeting in June to review the survey outcomes and to discuss status of work on future ordinances. As has been the practice, the committee will send several members to represent and participate.

5. Appoint a representative to county alternative parking work group. Our prior representative Will Bartlett is no longer on the committee, although still attending this group. The committee chair and secretary will participate in future meetings.

6. Approve Minutes of April 12, 2022 meeting. Approved unanimously

7. Community Expression. None.

8. Next Meeting Date and future meeting dates. No meeting date was set, although it is usually second Tuesday of the month.

9. Adjournment. [m/Minvielle s/McParland, approved unanimously] At 5:30 p.m.

ATTACHMENT: BCPUD Survey Brighton Ave, East - Responses 4.24.22 - 5.2.22 Poll of Permit Parking